



1 Alexander M. Falconi
2 153 Sand Lake St.
3 Henderson, NV 89074
4 admin@ournevadajudges.com
5 702-374-3530
6 *For Our Nevada Judges*

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

7 [REDACTED],
8 Plaintiff,
9 vs.
10 [REDACTED]
11 Defendant.

Case No.: [REDACTED]
Dept. No.: I

**SECOND MOTION TO UNSEAL AND
FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE**

* NO HEARING REQUESTED *

12
13 **NOTICE:** YOU MAY FILE A WRITTEN RESPONSE TO THIS MOTION WITH THE
14 CLERK OF THE COURT AND PROVIDE THE UNDERSIGNED WITH A COPY OF YOUR
15 RESPONSE WITHIN 14 DAYS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION. FAILURE TO FILE
16 A WRITTEN RESPONSE WITH THE CLERK OF THE COURT WITHIN 14 DAYS OF YOUR
17 RECEIPT OF THIS MOTION MAY RESULT IN THE REQUESTED RELIEF BEING
18 GRANTED BY THE COURT WITHOUT A HEARING PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED
19 HEARING DATE.

20 COMES NOW, Alexander Falconi of Our Nevada Judges¹, appearing in proper person,
21 and hereby files a second motion to unseal and for an order to show cause. This motion is based
22 upon the following memorandum of points and authorities and all pleadings on file herein.

23 DATED THIS 18 day of April, 2022.



24 Alexander M. Falconi
25 Our Nevada Judges
26 Administrator

27
28 ¹ Alexander M. Falconi owns, operates, and controls the Our Nevada Judges organization, including but not limited to the website, YouTube, Facebook, and Twitter platforms.

1 **Memorandum of Points and Authorities**

2 **I. Standing**

3 Municipal Court Judge Mark Stevens has allowed² comprehensive electronic coverage of
4 the domestic violence matter scheduled before him in the Henderson Municipal Court, docket no.
5 19-CR-011543. Our Nevada Judges ('ONvJ'), in an effort to monitor these proceedings, filed a
6 motion to unseal. This Court ordered the minimum information be made available to public
7 inspection per SRCR 3(5)(c). The Clerk's deputies purport to be unable to comply with this Court's
8 order, citing internal policies on "family court cases" that are "sealed" that allow information only
9 be made available to parties. This motion follows. SRCR 4(2).
10

11 **II. Statutory Construction and Discretion, Generally**

12 District Court Judges of the Family Division typically enjoy wide latitude in exercising
13 their discretion on the domestic relations matters that they preside over. The interpretation of
14 statutes and rules concerning the sealing and redaction of cases and documents, in sharp contrast,
15 requires strict interpretation. Pursuant to *Johanson v. Dist. Ct.*, 124 Nev. 245, ___, 182 P. 3d 94,
16 95 (2008):
17

18 NRS 125.110 must be strictly construed, and "[w]hen a statute is clear on
19 its face, we will not look beyond the statute's plain language." NRS 125.110
20 plainly states that certain documents in divorce proceedings "shall" remain
21 open to the public. "[S]hall" is mandatory and does not denote judicial
22 discretion." Accordingly, we conclude that, under NRS 125.110, the district
23 court has no discretion in divorce cases to seal pleadings,[16] court findings,
24 orders that resolve motions, or judgments.

25 While these are not divorce proceedings, and NRS 125.110 does not control, the SRCR do control,
26 and their language is likewise plain and in various areas, leaves this Court with little to no
27

28 ² <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U3Io9Cq4dnM>
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpIqWM6VLEs>

1 discretion. *Webb v. Clark County School Dist.*, 145 Nev. 47, ___, 218 P.3d 1239, 1244 (2009)
2 (“rules of statutory construction apply to court rules[.]”)

3 **III. Order to Show Cause**

4 “An order on which a judgment of contempt is based must be clear and unambiguous, and
5 must spell out the details of compliance in clear, specific and unambiguous terms so that the
6 person will readily know exactly what duties or obligations are imposed on him.” *Cunningham v.*
7 *Eighth Judicial Dist. Court*, 729 P. 2d 1328 (1986). Pursuant to SRCR 3(5)(c), “[u]nder no
8 circumstances shall the court seal an entire court file.” The Clerk has been ordered by this Court
9 to make available for public viewing this case index, and specific filings. *Order Granting in Part*
10 *and Denying in Part Motion to Unseal Case* (‘First Order’) filed March 27, 2022 at 3:7-13.

11
12 Today, after waiting two weeks, Alexander Falconi personally went to the Clerk’s filing
13 office to attempt to retrieve the records. Exhibit 1³. A deputy clerk reviewed First Order, but
14 refused, indicating the case remains “sealed” and citing internal policy allowing inspection only
15 by Parties. This Court stated clearly what documents were to be made available; if the Clerk is
16 refusing to comply with this order, he must be held in contempt. See also *Huebner v. State*, 107
17 Nev. 328, ___, 810 P.2d 1209, 1212 (1991) (threatening the District 8 Clerk that a “continued
18 failure or refusal to adhere strictly to [a] direction will result in the imposition of appropriate
19 sanctions”.)

20
21
22 If the Clerk realizes his deputy made a mistake, and later directs compliance with this
23 Court’s order, Our Nevada Judges automatically withdraws the request to have him held in
24 contempt of court.

25 **IV. Additional Specific Requests for Unsealing**

26
27
28

³ This affidavit is pursuant to *Awad v. Wright*, 106 Nev. 407, 794 P. 2d 713 (1990).

1 This Court refused to unseal *sua sponte* and found Our Nevada Judges' first request "too
2 vague". First Order at 3:14-17. The first specific request is a direct order to the Clerk to restore
3 public access to the docket. SRCR 3(7) describes the procedure for maintaining sealed court
4 records, which includes SRCR 3(7)(a)(1), requiring the preservation of docket codes, document
5 titles, and dates, "on the court's docket". The Clerk continues to be under the impression that this
6 Court is insisting on conducting the proceedings of this case in secret. Following same logic, and
7 their internal policies, the entire file remains inaccessible to the public and utterly disappeared
8 from the online docket system. This Court will have to specifically order the Clerk to comply
9 with SRCR 3(7)(a)(1) and cause the case to reappear on the online docket system. For example,
10 *Candace McDonald vs Michael Lee McDonald*, Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct., docket number D-15-
11 518905-D, is sealed, but in compliance with the SRCR. Exhibit 2. An order sealing the file was
12 entered June 28, 2019 and an additional order sealing documents was entered on July 7, 2019.
13 Certain filings in the case are denoted "sealed", but their document titles are still visible, along
14 with other document titles, their dates of filing, and crucially, the hearing dates. There is no reason
15 why this case cannot be handled in the same manner as *McDonald vs. McDonald*.

18 The second specific request is conditional on SRCR 3(4), which requires written findings
19 before sealing and redaction may occur. To date, the Clerk has refused to make those findings
20 available, in violation of SRCR 3(7)(a)(3). Our Nevada Judges is beginning to question whether
21 these findings even exist. If no findings supporting sealing in compliance with SRCR 3(4) exist,
22 the entire file should be unsealed forthwith. Compare *Johanson v. Dist. Ct.* at 182 P. 3d 94, 95
23 (finding manifest abuse of discretion when the court sealed "the entire case file" in violation of
24 NRS 125.110, which also required findings.)

26 The third specific request is that hearing dates and times appear on the online docket
27 system and be disclosed to the public upon request. No basis outlined under SRCR 3(4) could
28

1 possibly justify this Court keeping those dates and times secret. “[P]resumption favoring public
2 access to judicial records and documents is only overcome when the party requesting the sealing
3 of a record or document demonstrates that ‘the public right of access is outweighed by a
4 significant competing interest.’” *Howard v. State*, 128 Nev. 736, ___, 291 P.3d 137, 142 (2012)
5 (discussing SRCR 3). Hiding these dates and times interferes with Our Nevada Judges’ ability to
6 file an SCR 230(1) request. Objections to electronic coverage are not resolved by hiding the dates
7 and times of the hearings, but rather, through the procedure outlined in *Solid v. Eighth Judicial*
8 *Dist. Court*, 133 Nev. 118, 393 P.3d 666 (2017).

10 **V. Coverage of Domestic Relations Matters, Generally**

11 It is not out of the norm for ONvJ to monitor and cover domestic relations matters. Family
12 Division District Court Judges Dawn Throne⁴, David Gibson Jr.⁵, Heidi Almase, Tamatha
13 Schreinert⁶, Cynthia Lu⁷, and Shell Mercer⁸, are currently allowing comprehensive electronic
14 coverage of their family court proceedings, including NRS 432B proceedings.

15 “NRS 1.090 provides: ‘The sitting of every court of justice shall be public except as
16 otherwise provided by law.’” *Del Papa v. Steffen*, 112 Nev. 369, ___, 915 P.2d 245, 248 (1996).
17 The term “court of justice” is defined to include “the districts courts”. NRS 1.010. “Furthermore,
18 open court proceedings assure that proceedings are conducted fairly and discourage perjury,
19 misconduct by participants, and biased decision making.” *Del Papa v. Steffen* at 915 P.2d 245.
20 “Openness promotes public understanding, confidence, and acceptance of judicial processes and
21 results, while secrecy encourages misunderstanding, distrust, and disrespect for the courts.” *Id.*
22
23
24
25

26 ⁴ <https://youtu.be/yeoJ8pfZaes>

27 ⁵ <https://youtu.be/QVCN0oeLLxs>

28 ⁶ <https://youtu.be/FBQz0Xt1cTk>

⁷ <https://youtu.be/rtB4dSVrh-I>

⁸ https://youtu.be/GCW_9BrQ4cE

1 **VI. Conclusion**

2 "The operations of the courts and the judicial conduct of judges are matters of utmost public
3 concern." *Id.* at 915 P.2d 249. "[S]ecret judicial proceedings pose [a threat] to public confidence
4 in this court and the judiciary" *Id.* at 915 P.2d 248.

5 The concealment of document titles, hearing dates, and the docket itself from public review
6 is a flagrant violation of the Supreme Court's rules, the public policy of this State, and implicates
7 First Amendment concerns.

8 **AFFIRMATION:** This document does not contain a social security number of any
9 person.
10

11 DATED THIS 18th day of April, 2022.

12 

13 _____
14 Alexander M. Falconi
15 Our Nevada Judges
16 Administrator
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

1 **DECLARATION OF ALEXANDER FALCONI**

2 I, Alexander M. Falconi, state that I have read this *Motion* and that the contents are true
3 and correct of my own personal knowledge, except for those matters I have stated that are not of
4 my own personal knowledge, but that I only believe them to be true, and as for those matters, I do
5 believe they are true.
6

7 *I declare⁹ under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.*

8 EXECUTED this 18 day of April, 2022.

9 

10 _____
11 Alexander M. Falconi
12 153 Sand Lake St.
13 Henderson, NV 89074
14 Our Nevada Judges
15 Administrator
16 admin@ournevadajudges.com
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28 _____
⁹ NRS 53.045 (declaration in lieu of affidavit).

List of Exhibits

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Exhibit 1: Affidavit in Support of Contempt
Pages: 2

Exhibit 2: Sealed Docket in Compliance With SRCR
Pages: 57

EXHIBIT 1

EXHIBIT 1

1 Alexander M. Falconi
153 Sand Lake St.
2 Henderson, NV 89074
3 admin@ournevadajudges.com
702-374-3530
4 *For Our Nevada Judges*

5 EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
6 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

7 [REDACTED]
8 Plaintiff,
9 vs.
10 [REDACTED]
11 Defendant.

Case No.: [REDACTED]
Dept. No.: I

**AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
CONTEMPT**

12
13 I, Alexander Falconi, do hereby declare:

- 14 1. I am the owner, operator, and controller of the Our Nevada Judges organization,
15 including the website, YouTube, Facebook, Twitter; and,
16 2. I am over the age of 18 and have never been convicted of a felony; and,
17 3. I reviewed this Court's *Order Granting in Part and Denying in Part Motion to Unseal*
18 *Case* ('First Order') filed in [REDACTED], Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct., on March 27, 2022;
19 and,
20 4. I received no response from the Clerk, and personally went to the Clerk's filing office
21 on April 18, 2022, at approximately 2:30 p.m., at the Regional Justice Center located
22 at 200 Lewis Ave., Las Vegas, Nevada to request the bare minimum information this
23 Court ordered available for public inspection in the aforementioned order; and,
24 5. The deputy clerk reviewed the order, consulted with a superior, and refused to disclose
25 the bare minimum information this Court ordered available for public inspection in the
26 aforementioned order because the case was still "sealed" and "in family court" and
27
28

1 internal policy only allowed disclosure of any information to the parties.

2 ***I declare¹ under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.***

3 EXECUTED THIS 18 day of April, 2022.

4 

5 _____
6 Alexander M. Falconi
7 Our Nevada Judges
8 Administrator

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

¹ NRS 53.045 (declaration in lieu of affidavit).

EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 2

Case Information

D-15-518905-D | Candace McDonald, Plaintiff vs. Michael Lee McDonald, Defendant.

Case Number D-15-518905-D	Court Department I	Judicial Officer Bailey, Sunny
File Date 07/31/2015	Case Type Divorce - Complaint	Case Status Closed

Party

Subject Minor
McDonald, Mason

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Subject Minor
McDonald, Malia

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Plaintiff
McDonald, Candace

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Active Attorneys ▼
Pro Se

Attorney
Collings, Russell D
Retained

Counter Defendant (Participant)
McDonald, Candace

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Active Attorneys ▼
Pro Se

Attorney
Collings, Russell D

Retained

Defendant
McDonald, Michael Lee

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Active Attorneys ▼
Attorney
Lueck, Robert W., ESQ
Retained

Inactive Attorneys ▼
Pro Se

Counter Claimant (Participant)
McDonald, Michael Lee

DOB
XX/XX/XXXX

Active Attorneys ▼
Attorney
Lueck, Robert W., ESQ
Retained

Inactive Attorneys ▼
Pro Se

Disposition Events

01/12/2017 Judgment ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Judgment Type
Judgment

Judgment

Amount: \$3,347.00, In Full

Comment: Attorney's Fees and Costs (awarded to Smith Legal Group)

Events and Hearings

07/31/2015 Complaint for Divorce ▼

Comment

[1]

08/17/2015 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

Comment

[2]

08/17/2015 Certificate ▼

Comment

[3] Certificate of Completion

08/19/2015 Answer - Divorce, Annulment, Separate Maintenance ▼

Comment

[4] Answer and Counterclaim

08/25/2015 NRCP 16.2 Case Management Conference Order ▼

Comment

[5]

08/28/2015 Answer to Counterclaim ▼

Comment

[6] Plaintiff/Counter-Defendant's Answer to Defendant/Counter-Plaintiff's Counterclaim

09/11/2015 FMC Request and Order for Mediation - NRS 3.475 ▼

Comment

[7] Family Mediation Center (FMC) Request and Order for Mediation - NRS 3.475

09/25/2015 Financial Disclosure Form ▼

Comment

[8] General Financial Disclosure Form (Sealed)

09/29/2015 Case Management Conference ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
10:30 AM

Result
Hearing Set

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

10/21/2015 Financial Disclosure Form ▼

Comment
[9] General Financial Disclosure Form (Sealed)

10/23/2015 Substitution of Attorney ▼

Comment
[10]

10/26/2015 Notice of Seminar Completion EDCR 5.07 ▼

Comment
[11] Notice of Seminar Completion - EDCR 5.07

10/26/2015 Motion ▼

Comment
[12] Defendant's Motion for Orders in Linking Action with Case T 15 165523 T, and for Dismissal of Same; for Admonishments Against Plaintiff; for Interim Orders in Awarding Parties' Joint Custody of the Parties' Minor Children; Pending Evidentiary Hearing; for Orders to Resolve Issues as to Child Support; for Division's of Community Property and Community Obligations; for Costs and Fees and Related Matters

10/26/2015 Supplemental Exhibits ▼

Comment
[13] Supplement Exhibits

11/02/2015 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment
[14]

11/06/2015 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Clerk

Comment

Continued from: 9/29/15

11/06/2015 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Hearing Set

Comment

Return: FMC / FURTHER PROCEEDINGS

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/06/2015 Order for Family Mediation Center Services ▼

Comment

[15]

11/06/2015 Case Management Order ▼

Comment

[16] Case and Trial Management Order

11/18/2015 Supplement ▼

Comment

[17] Supplement to Defendant's Motion for Miscellaneous Relief

12/01/2015 Opposition to Motion ▼

Comment

[18] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Miscellaneous Relief and Supplement

12/03/2015 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Matter Settled

Comment

Def't's Motion for Orders in Linking Action with Case T 15 165523 T, and for Dismissal of Same; for Admonishments Against Pltf; for Interim Orders in Awarding Parties' Joint Custody of the Parties' Minor Children; Pending Evidentiary Hering; for Orders to Resolve Issues as to Child Support; for Division's of Community Property and Community Obligations; for costs and Fees and Related Matters

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

02/25/2016 Stipulation and Order ▼

Comment

[19] Stipulation and Order to Continue Evidentiary Hearing

03/23/2016 Notice of Change of Address ▼

Comment

[20]

03/23/2016 Motion ▼

Comment

[21] Plaintiff's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify the Court's Temporary Orders for Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

03/28/2016 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[22]

04/05/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[23] Ex-Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

04/14/2016 Financial Disclosure Form ▼

Comment

[24] General Financial Disclosure Form (Sealed)

04/14/2016 Opposition and Countermotion ▼

Comment

[25] Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for Orders to Modify the Court's Temporary Orders for Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support and Countermotion for Modification of Temporary Orders Regarding Child Custody and Support

05/11/2016 Reply to Opposition ▼

Comment

[26] Plaintiff's Reply to Defendant's Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for Orders to Modify the Court's Temporary Orders for Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support and Opposition to Defendant's Counterclaim for Modification of Temporary Orders Regarding Child Custody and Support

05/18/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Plaintiff's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify the Court's Temporary Orders for Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

05/18/2016 Opposition & Countermotion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Def't's Opposition to Motion and Countermotion for Modification of Temporary orders Regarding Child Custody and Support

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

05/18/2016 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Attorney: Collings, Russell D
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

06/25/2016 Pre-trial Memorandum ▼

Comment
[27]

06/28/2016 Evidentiary Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
1:30 PM

Result
Matter Continued

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Attorney: Collings, Russell D
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

06/28/2016 Notice of Change of Address ▼

Comment
[28]

06/29/2016 Order ▼

Comment
[29]

06/30/2016 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
4:00 PM

Result
Minute Order - No Hearing Held

07/04/2016 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[30]

07/05/2016 Motion ▼

Comment
[31] Plaintiff's Motion for Order for Contempt for Violation of Court Order Dated June 26, 2016 and for Attorneys' Fees and Costs

07/05/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment
[32]

07/06/2016 Notice ▼

Comment
[33] Plaintiff's Notice of Intent to Appear by Communication Equipment

07/06/2016 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment
[34]

07/06/2016 Addendum ▼

Comment
[35] Addendum to Plaintiff's Motion for Order for Contempt for Violation of Court Order Dated June 26, 2016 and for Attorneys' Fees and Costs

07/07/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Result
Granted

Comment
Pltf's Motion for Order for Contempt for Violation of Court Order Dated June 26, 2016 and for Attorneys' Fees and Costs

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

07/19/2016 Motion ▼

Comment

[36] Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders for Temporary Custody, Visitation, Child Support, Spousal Support, and/or Exclusive Possession

07/19/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[37] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

07/19/2016 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment

[38]

07/21/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[39]

07/29/2016 Motion ▼

Comment

[40] Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Set Aside Order, Judgement and/or Default

07/29/2016 Motion ▼

Comment

[41] Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody Visitation, and/or Child Support

07/29/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[42] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

07/29/2016 Opposition ▼

Comment

[43] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Orders for Temporary Custody, Visitation, Child Support, Spousal Support, and/or Exclusive Possession; Defendant's Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support; and Defendant's Motion for Orders to Set Aside Order, Judgment, and/or Default

08/01/2016 Order to Show Cause ▼

Comment

[44] Order to Show Cause re: Contempt of Court for Violation of Court Order Dated June 26, 2016

08/01/2016 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment

[45]

08/02/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[46]

08/08/2016 Reply ▼

Comment

[47] Reply in Support of Motion

08/09/2016 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Matter Resolved

Comment

Dft. to obtain Attorney.

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/09/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Def't's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders for Temporary Custody, Visitation, Child Support, Spousal Support, and/or Exclusive Possession

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/09/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result
Denied

Comment
Deft's Motion And Notice Of Motion For Orders To Set Aside Orders Judgement And/Or Default

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Attorney: Collings, Russell D
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/09/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
8:45 AM

Result
Denied

Comment
Deft's Motion And Notice Of Motion For Orders To Modify Child Custody Visitation And/Or Child Support

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Attorney: Collings, Russell D
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/09/2016 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
8:45 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Attorney: Collings, Russell D
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/11/2016 Witness List ▼

Comment
[48] Initial Witness List

08/11/2016 Document Filed ▼

Comment

[49] Defendant's First NRCP 16.2 Disclosure of Documents to Plaintiff

08/15/2016 Pre-trial Memorandum ▼

Comment

[50] Amended Pre-Trial Memorandum

08/15/2016 Pre-trial Memorandum ▼

Comment

[51] Defendant's Pre-Trial Memorandum

08/15/2016 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment

[52]

08/16/2016 Evidentiary Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

1:30 PM

Result

Matter Continued

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/16/2016 Order to Show Cause ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

1:30 PM

Result

Matter Continued

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/16/2016 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
1:30 PM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/18/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
9:30 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per OST

Comment

Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders for Temporary Custody, Visitation, Child Support, Spousal Support, and/or Exclusive Possession

08/25/2016 Evidentiary Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
1:00 PM

Result
Under Advisement

Comment
Further EH/OSC

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/31/2016 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Judgment ▼

Comment
[53] Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order

08/31/2016 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[54]

09/01/2016 Domestic Notice to Statistically Close Case ▼

Comment
[55] Domestic Notice to Statistically Close Case USJR Phase II

09/15/2016 Memorandum ▼

Comment
[56] Plaintiff's Memorandum of Fees and Costs

09/15/2016 Schedule of Arrearages ▼

Comment
[57]

09/27/2016 Notice of Appeal ▼

Comment
[58]

09/29/2016 Case Appeal Statement ▼

Comment
[59]

10/06/2016 Request ▼

Comment
[60] Plaintiff's Request to Submit Divorce Decree for Signature

10/06/2016 Request ▼

Comment
[61] Plaintiff's Request to Submit Orders for Signature

10/07/2016 Motion ▼

Comment
[62] Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

10/07/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment
[63] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

10/21/2016 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment
[64]

10/27/2016 Decree of Divorce ▼

Comment
[65]

10/31/2016 Order ▼

Comment
[66]

10/31/2016 Order ▼

Comment
[67]

11/02/2016 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[68]

11/02/2016 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[69]

11/02/2016 Notice of Entry of Decree ▼

Comment
[70] Notice of Entry of Decree of Divorce

11/02/2016 Amended ▼

Comment
[71] Amended Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

11/02/2016 Ex Parte ▼

Comment
[72] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

11/04/2016 Motion to Set Aside ▼

Comment
[73] Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Set Aside Order, Judgment, and/or Default

11/07/2016 Certificate of Mailing ▼

Comment
[74]

11/10/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment
[75] Order Shortening Time

11/10/2016 Certificate of Mailing ▼

Comment
[76] MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION FOR ORDERS TO SET ASIDE ORDER. JUDGMENT, AND OR DEFAULT, Order shorting time, Opposition to motion to show cause

11/11/2016 Opposition to Motion ▼

Comment
[80] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support and Defendant's Amended Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

11/14/2016 Motion ▼

Comment
[77] Petitioner Michael L McDonald's Motion and Notice of Motion for an Order to Show Cause Regarding Contempt and To Enforce Child Custody and/or Visitation

11/14/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment
[78] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

11/14/2016 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment
[79] Certificate of Service

11/15/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment
[81] Order Shortening Time

11/16/2016 Motion ▼

Comment
[82] Petitioner Candace McDonald's Motion and Notice of Motion For Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

11/16/2016 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[83] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

11/18/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[84] Order Shortening Time

11/29/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Petitioner Michael McDonald's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/29/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Defendant's Motion And Notice Of Motion For Orders To Set Aside Order, Judgment, And/Or Default

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/29/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result
Denied

Comment

Petitioner Michael L McDonald's Motion and Notice of Motion for an Order to Show Cause Regarding Contempt and To Enforce Child Custody and/or Visitation

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/29/2016 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Granted

Comment

Petitioner Candace McDonald's Motion and Notice of Motion For Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and/or Child Support

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/29/2016 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

11/29/2016 Affidavit of Due Diligence ▼

Comment

[85] Affidavit of Due Diligence

11/29/2016 Order for Supervised Visitation ▼

Comment
[86] Order for Supervised Visitation

12/01/2016 Notice ▼

Comment
[87] Notice of Lodging of Detailed Billing

12/01/2016 Notice ▼

Comment
[88] Notice of Attorney's Lien

12/01/2016 Notice ▼

Comment
[89] Notice of Perfection of Attorney's Lien and Motion to Adjudicate Attorney's Lien

12/14/2016 Motion ▼

Comment
[90] Plaintiff's Emergency Motion to Enforce Order to Sell Marital Residence; Request for Court to Sign on Defendant's Behalf and Remove Defendant From Property

12/15/2016 Ex Parte Application ▼

Comment
[91] Ex Parte Application for Order Shortening Time

12/15/2016 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment
[92] Order Shortening Time

12/29/2016 Motion to Set Aside ▼

Comment
[93] Defendant's Motion to Set Aside Orders

12/30/2016 Declaration of Service ▼

Comment
[94]

01/03/2017 Motion to Enforce ▼

Judicial Officer(s)
Marquis, Linda, Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time
11:00 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Pltf's Emergency Motion to Enforce Order to Sell Marital Reference; Request for Court to Sign on Deft's Behalf and Remove Deft from Property

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

01/03/2017 Opposition & Countermotion ▼

Judicial Officer(s)

Marquis, Linda, Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

11:00 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Def's DEFENDANT'S EMERGENCY REPLY AND COUNTERMOTION TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO SELL HOUSE; MOTION TO STAY ALL ORDERS PENDING SUPREME COURT RULINGS; EMERGENCY ORDERS FOR PRIMARY/ OR AT LEAST JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODY DUE TO PARENTAL ALIENATION AND CHILDREN BEING PUT IN DANGER. MOTION FOR UNBIASED RETRIAL AS DAMMING EVIDENCE WAS NOT PRESENTED AND TRIAL WAS RUSHED

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

01/03/2017 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer(s)

Marquis, Linda, Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

11:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

01/03/2017 Countermotion ▼

Comment

[95] DEFENDANT'S EMERGENCY REPLY AND COUNTERMOTION TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO SELL HOUSE; MOTION TO STAY ALL ORDERS PENDING SUPREME COURT RULINGS; EMERGENCY ORDERS FOR PRIMARY/ OR AT LEAST JOINT PHYSICAL CUSTODY DUE TO PARENTAL ALIENATION AND CHILDREN BEING PUT IN DANGER. MOTION FOR UNBIASED RETRIAL AS DAMMING EVIDENCE WAS NOT PRESENTED AND TRIAL WAS RUSHED

01/03/2017 Motion ▼

Comment

[96] Petitioner Michael McDonald's Emergency Motion to Reconsider Supervised Visits; Motion to Stall All Orders Pending Supreme Court Rulings; Emergency Orders for Primary/or at Least Joint Physical Custody Due to Paternal Alienation and Children Being Put In Danger. Motion to Enforce Orders of Visitation/Custody, and Make Up Time; Motion for Unbiased Retrial

01/03/2017 Notice of Motion ▼

Comment

[97] Petitioner Michael McDonald's Emergency Motion to Reconsider Supervised Visits; Motion to Stall All Orders Pending Supreme Court Rulings; Emergency Orders for Primary/or at Least Joint Physical Custody Due to Paternal Alienation and Children Being Put In Danger. Motion to Enforce Orders of Visitation/Custody, and Make Up Time; Motion for Unbiased Retrial

01/03/2017 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[98] Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time

01/03/2017 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[99] Order Shortening Time

01/03/2017 Certificate of Mailing ▼

Comment

[100] Certificate of Mailing

01/03/2017 Notice ▼

Comment

[101] Notice of Non- Opposition to Notice of Perfection of Attorney's Lien and Motion to Adjudicate Attorney's Lien

01/10/2017 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:30 AM

Result

Granted

Comment

Refi documents/ Affidavit for guns.

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

01/10/2017 Filing ▼

Comment

[103]

01/12/2017 Motion to Enforce ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per OST

Comment

Pltf's Emergency Motion to Enforce Order to Sell Marital Residence; Request for Court to Sign on Defendant's Behalf and Remove Deft From Property

01/12/2017 Order Granting ▼

Comment

[102] Order Granting Motion To Adjudicate Attorney's Lien

01/13/2017 Order ▼

Comment

[104] Order

01/13/2017 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment

[105] Notice of Entry of Order

01/13/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[106] Notice of Entry of Order Granting Motion to Adjudicate Attorney's Lien

01/17/2017 Motion ▼

Comment

[107] Plaintiff's Emergency Ex Parte Motion For Exclusive Possession of the Marital Residence

01/18/2017 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Order

Comment

Notice of Perfection of Attorney's Lien and Motion to Adjudicate Attorney's Lien

01/18/2017 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[108] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

01/19/2017 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[109] Order Shortening Time

01/19/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[110] Notice of Entry of Order

01/20/2017 Ex Parte Application ▼

Comment

[111] Ex Parte Application

01/20/2017 Notice ▼

Comment

[112] Plaintiff's Notice of Intent to Appear by Communication Equipment

01/23/2017 Order ▼

Comment

[113] Order

01/23/2017 Opposition ▼

Comment

[114] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Emergency Motion to Reconsider Supervised Visits; Motion to Stay all Orders Pending Supreme Court Rulings; Emergency order for Primary/or at Least Joint Physical Custody due to

Parental Alienation and Children Being Put in Danger; Motion to Enforce Orders of Visitation/Custody, and Make Up Time; Motion for Unbiased Retrial

01/26/2017 Motion for Exclusive Possession ▼

Judicial Officer(s)

Marquis, Linda, Hardcastle, Kathy

Hearing Time

11:00 AM

Result

Granted

Comment

Pltf's Emergency Ex Parte Motion for Exclusive Possession of the Marital Residence

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

01/31/2017 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

11:30 AM

Result

Minute Order - No Hearing Held

02/21/2017 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

1:00 PM

Result

Minute Order - No Hearing Held

02/22/2017 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:30 AM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Judge

Comment

Status check DV hearing.

02/22/2017 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
10:30 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Judge

Comment
Defendant's Motion to Set Aside Orders

02/22/2017 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
10:30 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Judge

Comment
Petitioner Michael McDonald's Emergency Motion to Reconsider Supervised Visits; Motion to Stall All Orders Pending Supreme Court Rulings; Emergency Orders for Primary/or at Least Joint Physical Custody Due to Paternal Alienation and Children Being Put In Danger. Motion to Enforce Orders of Visitation/Custody, and Make Up Time; Motion for Unbiased Retrial

03/07/2017 Motion ▼

Comment
[115] Defendant's Motion to Suspend His Child Support Payment During the Period of His Incarceration and upon His Release that Child Support be Reduced to the Statutory Minimum; for Defendant's Costs and Attorney's Fees Incurred Herein; and Related Matters

03/07/2017 Memorandum ▼

Comment
[116] Plaintiff's Memorandum of Fees and Costs

03/10/2017 Clerk of the Courts Notice of Change of Hearing ▼

Comment
[117]

03/29/2017 Order ▼

Comment
[118] Order

04/03/2017 Opposition and Countermotion ▼

Comment

[119] Pltf's Opposition and Counter-motion for Sole Legal and Physical Custody

04/07/2017 Order ▼

Comment

[120] Order

04/12/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[121] Notice of Entry of Order

05/01/2017 Reply to Opposition ▼

Comment

[122] Defendant's Reply and Opposition to Plaintiff's Opposition and Counter Motion to Defendant's motion to Suspend His Child Support Payment During the Period of His Incarceration

05/02/2017 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Granted in Part

Comment

Deft's Motion to Suspend His Child Support Payment During the Period of His Incarceration and upon His Release that Child Support be Reduced to the Statutory Minimum; for Deft's Costs and Atty's Fees Incurred Herein; and Related Matters

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

05/02/2017 Opposition & Counter-motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Granted in Part

Comment

Pltf's Opposition and Counter-motion for Sole Legal and Physical Custody

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

05/02/2017 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

05/18/2017 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
10:15 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Stipulation and Order

Comment
Results of Defendant's hearing.

05/18/2017 Stipulation and Order ▼

Comment
[123] sao

05/30/2017 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
11:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

07/26/2017 Order ▼

Comment
[124] Order

07/26/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[125] Notice of Entry of Order

07/27/2017 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[126] Ex Parte Motion for An Order Show Cause

07/27/2017 Motion ▼

Comment

[127] Emergency Motion to Reinstate Joint Legal and Physical Custody and for a Regular Visitation Schedule
Emergency Motion for An Order to Show Cause
Emergency Motion for Reconsideration on Erroneous Orders
and Order to Compel Plaintiff to Reimburse Michael for Loss Sustained from the Improper Sale of the House

08/02/2017 Withdrawal of Attorney ▼

Comment

[128] Notice of Withdrawal as Attorney of Record

08/04/2017 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment

[129] Affidavit of Service

08/08/2017 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[130] Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time

08/10/2017 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[131] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

08/18/2017 Opposition to Motion ▼

Comment

[132] Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Emergency Motion to Reinstate Joint Legal and Physical Custody, and
For a Regular Visitation Schedule; Emergency Motion for An Order to Show Cause; Emergency Motion for
Reconsideration on Erroneous Orders and Order to Compel Plaintiff to Reimburse Michael for Loss Sustained
From the Improper Sale of the House

08/23/2017 Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[133] Application and Affidavit to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (Recording Or Transcript Fees)

08/29/2017 Order to Proceed In Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[134] order to Proceed in Forma Pauperis

09/05/2017 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Emergency Motion to Reinstate Joint Legal and Physical Custody and for a Regular Visitation Schedule Emergency Motion for An Order to Show Cause Emergency Motion for Reconsideration on Erroneous Orders and Order to Compel Plaintiff to Reimburse Michael for Loss Sustained from the Improper Sale of the House

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

Attorney: Lueck, Robert W.

09/05/2017 Opposition ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Plaintiffs Opposition to Defendants Motion to Reinstate Joint Legal and Physical Custody and for Regular Visitation Schedule, Emergency Motion for An Order Show Cause, Emergency Motion for Reconsideration of Erroneous Order and Orders to Compel Plaintiff to Reimburse Micheal for Loss Sustained from the Improper Sale of the House

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

Attorney: Lueck, Robert W.

09/05/2017 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:30 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

Attorney: Lueck, Robert W.

09/15/2017 Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[135] Application and Affidavit to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (Recording or Transcript Fees)

09/25/2017 NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Judgment - Affirmed ▼

Comment

[136] Nevada Supreme Court Clerk's Certificate Judgment - Affirmed

09/27/2017 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

8:45 AM

Result

Hearing Set

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

09/27/2017 Reply to Opposition ▼

Comment

[137] Defendant's Reply to Opposition and Countermotion to Plaintiff's Opposition to Emergency Motion to Reinstate Joint Legal and Physical Custody and for a Regular Visitation Schedule; Emergency Motion for an Order to Show Cause; Emergency Motion for Reconsideration on Erroneous Orders and Order to Compel Plaintiff to Reimburse Michael for the Loss Sustained from the Improper Sale of the House

09/27/2017 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment

[138] Affidavit of Service

09/27/2017 Amended ▼

Comment
[139] Deft's Amended Reply

09/27/2017 Case Management Order ▼

Comment
[140] cmo

09/27/2017 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[141] Notice of Entry

12/04/2017 Motion to Disqualify Judge ▼

Comment
[142] Motion to Recuse and or Dismiss Judge Linda Marquis and Other Relief

12/04/2017 Notice of Motion ▼

Comment
[143]

12/04/2017 Family Court Motion Opposition Fee Information Sheet ▼

Comment
[144]

12/04/2017 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment
[145] Affidavit/Declaration of Electronic Service

12/06/2017 Affidavit ▼

Comment
[146] Affidavit/Declaration of Service

12/08/2017 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment
[147] Order Shortening Time

12/15/2017 Motion to Disqualify Judge ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
3:00 AM

Result

Matter Continued

Comment

Defendant's Motion to Recuse and or Dismiss Judge Linda Marquis and Other Relief

12/15/2017 Response ▼

Comment

[148] rspn

12/18/2017 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment

[149] Notice of Entry

12/20/2017 Reply ▼

Comment

[150] Reply to Response to Motion to Disqualify and Counter-motion

12/22/2017 Motion to Disqualify Judge ▼

Judicial Officer

Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time

3:00 AM

Result

Denied

Comment

Defendant's Motion to Recuse and or Dismiss Judge Linda Marquis and Other Relief [CONT'D FROM 12-15-17]

12/22/2017 Order Denying ▼

Comment

[151] Order Denying Motion to Disqualify

03/06/2018 Pre-trial Memorandum ▼

Comment

[152] Pre-Trial Memorandum

03/08/2018 Calendar Call ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Hearing Set

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

03/13/2018 Pre-trial Memorandum ▼

Comment

[153] Pre-trial Memorandum

03/13/2018 Exhibits ▼

Comment

[154] Exhibits

03/13/2018 Motion to Withdraw As Counsel ▼

Comment

[155] Motion to Withdraw as Counsel

03/13/2018 Application ▼

Comment

[156] Ex Parte Application for an Order Shortening Time on Motion to Withdraw as Counsel

03/15/2018 Amended ▼

Comment

[157] Amended Pre- Trial Memo

03/15/2018 Motion ▼

Comment

[158] Motion in Limine to Preclude Defendant from Presenting Evidence of or Reference to Evidence not Properly Disclosed

03/15/2018 Ex Parte Application ▼

Comment

[159] Ex Parte Application for an Order Shortening Time

03/16/2018 Evidentiary Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Under Advisement

Comment
FULL DAY

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

03/16/2018 Motion for Withdrawal ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Comment
Atty Alex Ghibaudo's Motion To Withdraw As Counsel

03/21/2018 Return Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
1:00 PM

Result
Order to Show Cause - To Issue

Comment
Appointment of counsel for Defendant

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

03/21/2018 Motion ▼

Comment
[160] Defendant's Motion to Rescue and or Dismiss Judge Linda Marquis and Assignment of Unbiased/Impartial Judge, Motion for Unbiased Retrial and or Reconsideration by Impartial Judge, and Other Relief.

03/21/2018 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment
[161] Certificate of Service

03/21/2018 Order ▼

Comment
[163] Order for Recusal

03/22/2018 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

Comment

[162] Notice of Department Reassignment

03/22/2018 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment

[164] Notice of Entry

03/26/2018 Motion ▼

Comment

[165] Def't's Emergency Motion And Notice Of Motion For Orders To Modify Child Custody Visitaiton And Or Child Support

03/26/2018 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[166] Ex Parte Motion For An Order Shortening Time

03/26/2018 Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment

[167] Application to Proceed in Forma Pauperis (Recording Or Transcript Fees)

03/26/2018 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment

[168] Certificate of Service

03/28/2018 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer

Harter, Mathew

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Minute Order - No Hearing Held

03/28/2018 Response ▼

Comment

[169] rspn

03/28/2018 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[170] Notice of Entry of Minute Order

03/28/2018 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment
[171] Notice of Entry

03/28/2018 Notice ▼

Comment
[172] Notice of Filing Fugitive Document

03/30/2018 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

Comment
[173] Notice of Department Reassignment

04/17/2018 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Judge

Comment
Motion in Limine to Preclude Defendant from Presenting Evidence of or Reference to Evidence not Properly Disclosed

04/18/2018 Opposition ▼

Comment
[174] Plaintiffs Opposition to Deft Emergency Motion to Modify Child Custody, Visitation and or Child Support

04/18/2018 Notice of Change of Address ▼

Comment
[175] Notice of Change of Address of Plaintiffs Counsel

04/26/2018 Reply ▼

Comment
[176] Defendant's Reply to Response to Motion to Disqualify and Counter-motion

04/27/2018 Motion to Disqualify Judge ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
3:00 AM

Result
Denied

Comment

Defendant's Motion to Rescue and or Dismiss Judge Linda Marquis and Assignment of Unbiased/Impartial Judge, Motion for Unbiased Retrial and or Reconsideration by Impartial Judge, and Other Relief.

04/27/2018 Opposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
3:00 AM

Result
Decision Made

Comment

Honorable Judge Marquis' Response to Motion to Disqualify

04/27/2018 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Gonzalez, Elizabeth

Hearing Time
3:00 AM

Result
Decision Made

04/27/2018 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
2:00 PM

Result
Minute Order - No Hearing Held

04/27/2018 Notice of Change of Hearing ▼

Comment

[177] Clerk of Court's Notice of Change of Hearing

04/30/2018 Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing ▼

Comment

[178] Notice of Resceduling of Hearing

04/30/2018 Order ▼

Comment
[179] Order Denying Successive Motion to Disqualify

05/01/2018 Motion ▼

Comment
[180] Motion to Dismiss Contempt with Prejudice

05/01/2018 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment
[181] Certificate of Service

05/04/2018 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Judgment ▼

Comment
[182] ffcf

05/07/2018 Order to Show Cause ▼

Judicial Officer
Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time
11:00 AM

Result
Hearing Set

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

05/07/2018 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment
[183] Notice of Entry

05/07/2018 Order to Show Cause ▼

Comment
[184] Order to Show Cause

05/17/2018 Order to Withdraw as Attorney of Record ▼

Comment
[185] Order to Withdraw as Counsel of Record

05/22/2018 Notice of Entry ▼

Comment [186] Notice of Entry Of Order
05/28/2018 Notice of Entry of Order ▼ Comment [207] Notice of Entry of Minute Order
06/01/2018 Motion to Intervene ▼ Comment [187] District Attorney's Motion to Intervene and Vacate the Order to Show Cause for Violation of NRS 22.010(7)
06/01/2018 Clerk of the Courts Notice of Change of Hearing ▼ Comment [188]
06/07/2018 Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing ▼ Comment [189] Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing
06/16/2018 Opposition ▼ Comment [190] Defendant's Opposition
06/21/2018 Order to Show Cause ▼ Judicial Officer Henderson, Bill Hearing Time 1:30 PM Result Matter Continued
06/21/2018 Motion ▼ Judicial Officer Henderson, Bill Hearing Time 1:30 PM Result Denied Comment District Attorney's Motion to Intervene and Vacate the Order to Show Cause for Violation of NRD 22.010(7)
06/21/2018 Opposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time
1:30 PM

Result
Granted in Part

Comment
Defendant's Opposition to District Attorney's Motion to Intervene and Vacate the Order to Show Cause for Violation of NRS 22.010(7)

06/21/2018 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time
1:30 PM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

06/28/2018 Order ▼

Comment
[191] Order

06/28/2018 Order ▼

Comment
[192] Order

06/29/2018 Order ▼

Comment
[193] Order

07/03/2018 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time
9:30 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated

Comment

District Attorney's Motion to Intervene and Vacate The Order To Show Cause for Violation of NRS 22.010 (7)

07/03/2018 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[194] Notice of Entry of Order

07/03/2018 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[195] Notice of Entry of Order

07/06/2018 Order to Show Cause ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

1:30 PM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Order

07/10/2018 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Withdrawn

Comment

Deft's Emergency Motion And Notice Of Motion For Orders To Modify Child Custody Visitation And Or Child Support

07/10/2018 Opposition ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Withdrawn

Comment

Plaintiffs Opposition to Deft Emergency Motion to Modify Child Custody, Visitation and or Child Support

07/10/2018 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

07/18/2018 Motion ▼

Comment

[196] Defendant's Motion to Rehear/Reconsider and/or Set Aside the Order from Hearing Filed on June 28, 2018, and the Order Vacating Hearing of July 06, 2018, or in the Alternative, Stay the Family Court Contempt Proceedings and the Related Criminal Proceedings Pending a Writ of Mandamus to the Nevada Supreme Court

07/18/2018 Ex Parte Application ▼

Comment

[197] Defendant's Ex Parte Application for an Order Shortening Time

07/20/2018 Certificate of Mailing ▼

Comment

[198] Certificate of Mailing

07/24/2018 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[199] Order Shortening Time

07/24/2018 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[200] Notice of Entry of Order

07/25/2018 Receipt of Copy ▼

Comment

[201] Receipt of Copy

08/03/2018 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff

Attorney: Collings, Russell D

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

08/15/2018 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Marquis, Linda

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per OST

Comment

Defendant's Motion to Rehear/Reconsider and/or Set Aside the Order from Hearing Filed on June 28, 2018, and the Order Vacating Hearing of July 06, 2018, or in the Alternative, Stay the Family Court Contempt Proceedings and the Related Criminal Proceedings Pending a Writ of Mandamus to the Nevada Supreme Court

09/12/2018 Certification of Transcripts Notification of Completion ▼

Comment

[202] *Certification of Memory Stick request Hearing date March 16, 2018

12/17/2018 Order ▼

Comment

[203] Order to Transport

12/20/2018 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

11:00 AM

Result

Reset

Comment

Order To Show Cause Proceedings

01/22/2019 Order ▼

Comment

[204] Order

01/25/2019 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[205] Notice of Entry of Order

01/28/2019 Order ▼ Comment [206] Order
01/29/2019 Estimate of Transcript ▼ Comment [208] Hearing dates May 07, 2018; June 21, 2018; August 3, 2018; December 20, 2018
02/04/2019 Transcript of Proceedings ▼ Comment [216] Hearing date December 20, 2018
02/04/2019 Transcript of Proceedings ▼ Comment [217] Hearing date August 3, 2018
02/04/2019 Transcript of Proceedings ▼ Comment [218] Hearing date June 21, 2018
02/04/2019 Final Billing of Transcript ▼ Comment [219] Hearing dates May 7, 2018; June 21, 2018; August 3, 2018; December 20, 2018
02/04/2019 Transcript of Proceedings ▼ Comment [220] Hearing date May 7, 2018
02/06/2019 Order ▼ Comment [209] Order
02/25/2019 Ex Parte Application ▼ Comment [210] Ex Parte Application to Waive \$500.00 Cost Bond on Appeal
02/26/2019 Notice of Entry of Order ▼ Comment [211] Notice of Entry of Order

02/26/2019 Order ▼

Comment

[212] Order Granting Defendant Michael Lee McDonald's Ex Parte Application to Waive \$500.00 Cost Bond on Appeal

03/04/2019 Administrative Reassignment to Department S ▼

Comment

Judicial Reassignment - From Judge Linda Marquis to Judge Vincent Ochoa

03/05/2019 Peremptory Challenge ▼

Comment

[213] Peremptory Challenge

03/05/2019 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

Comment

[214] Notice of Department Reassignment

03/07/2019 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer

Brown, Lisa

Hearing Time

10:15 AM

Result

Minute Order - No Hearing Held

03/11/2019 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼

Comment

[215]

04/11/2019 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

10:00 AM

Result

Minute Order - No Hearing Held

04/11/2019 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

1:30 PM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Peremptory Challenge

Comment

Order To Show Cause Proceedings

04/11/2019 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer

Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time

1:30 PM

Cancel Reason

Vacated - per Judge

06/12/2019 Motion ▼

Comment

[221] Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Relief

06/12/2019 Ex Parte Motion ▼

Comment

[222] Ex Parte Motion for an Order Shortening Time

06/12/2019 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment

[223] Certificate of Service

06/18/2019 Order Shortening Time ▼

Comment

[224]

06/18/2019 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment

[225]

06/20/2019 Order ▼

Comment

[226] Order Approving Fees for William B. Gonzalez, Esq., Counsel for Defendant, Michael Lee McDonald

06/25/2019 Notice of Appearance ▼

Comment [227] Notice of Appearance of Counsel
06/25/2019 Ex Parte Application for Order ▼ Comment [228] Ex Parte Application for Order to Seal Record
06/25/2019 Certificate of Service ▼ Comment [229] Certificate of Service
06/28/2019 Order Sealing File - Domestic ▼ Comment [230] Order Sealing File - Domestic
06/28/2019 Opposition and Countermotion ▼ Comment [231] Opposition to Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending the TPO, Order Declaring Defendant Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Costs, and Related Relief
06/28/2019 Exhibits ▼ Comment [232] Exhibit Appendix to Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending the TPO, Order Declaring Defendant Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Costs, and Related Relief
06/28/2019 Certificate of Service ▼ Comment [233] Certificate of Service
06/28/2019 Notice of Entry of Order ▼ Comment [234] Notice of Entry of Order
06/28/2019 Certificate of Service ▼ Comment [235] Certificate of Service
07/01/2019 Order Sealing Documents Per NRS 125.110
07/02/2019 Notice ▼

Comment

[236] Notice of Intent to Appear Telephonically

07/02/2019 Exhibits ▼

Comment

[237] Exhibits for Reply and Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending TPO, Order Declaring Defendant a Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Costs and Related Relief

07/02/2019 Reply ▼

Comment

[238] Defendant's Reply and Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending TPO, Order Declaring Defendant a Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Cost and Related Relief

07/02/2019 Reply ▼

Comment

[239] Defendant's Reply and Opposition to Plaintiff's Ex Parte Application for Order to Seal Record

07/03/2019 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer

Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Comment

Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Relief

07/03/2019 Opposition & Countermotion ▼

Judicial Officer

Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Comment

Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending TPO, Order Declaring Defendant a Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Cost, and Related Relief

07/03/2019 Opposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Comment
Defendant's Reply and Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Related Relief and Countermotion for Review of Child Support, Extending TPO, Order Declaring Defendant a Vexatious Litigant, Attorney's Fees and Cost and Related Relief

07/03/2019 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace
Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

07/03/2019 Order to Proceed In Forma Pauperis ▼

Comment
[240] Order to Proceed In Forma Pauperis

07/03/2019 Order ▼

Comment
[241] Order for Brief Focused Assessment

07/05/2019 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer
Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Judge

Comment
Status Check re: OSC/Hearing re: Resolution of Criminal Case

07/15/2019 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Ames, Jack B.

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per OST

Comment
Defendant's Motion and Notice of Motion for Orders to Modify Child Custody, Visitation, and Other Relief

07/16/2019 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer
Henderson, Bill

Hearing Time
1:30 PM

Result
Minute Order - No Hearing Held

07/17/2019 Motion ▼

Comment
[242] REPLY, OPPOSITION AND MOTION TO DISSOLVE, PLAINTIFF S TEMPORARY ORDER FOR PROTECTION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF VISITATION

07/18/2019 Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment
[243] Notice of Hearing

07/18/2019 Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment
[244] Amended Notice of Hearing

07/25/2019 Reply ▼

Comment
[245] Applicant's Reply to Adverse Parties' Opposition to Application for Extended Order for Protection

08/16/2019 Order ▼

Comment
[246] Order from July 3, 2019 Hearing

08/16/2019 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment
[247] Notice of Entry of Order

08/27/2019 Filed Under Seal ▼

Comment
[250] DFS Transportation Request

09/04/2019 Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Result
Matter Continued

Comment
Defendant's Reply, Opposition and Motion to Dissolve, Plaintiff's Temporary Order for Protection against Domestic Violence, Motion for Reconsideration of Visitation

09/04/2019 Hearing ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Result
Matter Continued

Comment
Applicant's Reply to Adverse Parties' Opposition to Application for Extended Order for Protection

09/04/2019 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
10:00 AM

Result
Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲
Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

09/06/2019 Proof of Service ▼

Comment
[248] Proof of Service

09/06/2019 Notice ▼

Comment

[249] Notice of Intent to Appear Telephonically

10/03/2019 All Pending Motions ▼

Judicial Officer

Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Result

Matter Heard

Parties Present ▲

Plaintiff: McDonald, Candace

Defendant: McDonald, Michael Lee

10/23/2019 Order ▼

Comment

[251] Order from October 3, 2019 Hearing

10/30/2019 Notice of Entry of Order ▼

Comment

[252] Notice of Entry of Order from October 3, 2019 Hearing

07/29/2020 Notice of Withdrawal ▼

Comment

[253] Notice of Withdrawal of Attorney of Record

08/20/2020 Notice of Withdrawal ▼

Comment

[254] Notice of Withdrawal of Attorney

08/31/2020 Motion ▼

Comment

[255] Plaintiff s Motion for Permission to Relocate Outside the State of Nevada with the Parties Minor Children; and for Related Relief

08/31/2020 Exhibits ▼

Comment

[256] Appendix of Exhibits in Support of Plaintiff s Motion for Permission to Relocate Outside the State of Nevada with the Parties Minor Children; and for Related Relief

09/01/2020 Notice of Hearing ▼

Comment
[257] Notice of hearing

09/05/2020 Certificate of Service ▼

Comment
[258] Certificate of Service

09/12/2020 Notice of Change of Address ▼

Comment
[259] Plaintiff's Notice of Change of Electronic Mail Address

09/19/2020 Affidavit of Service ▼

Comment
[260] Affidavit of Personal Service

10/08/2020 Response ▼

Comment
[261] Def't's Response To Pltf Permission To Relocate Outside Of The State Of NV With The Parties Minor Children And For Related Relief

10/19/2020 Supplemental Exhibits ▼

Comment
[262] Supplemental Exhibits in Support of Plaintiff s Motion for Permission to Relocate Outside the State of Nevada

10/20/2020 Minute Order ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
9:00 AM

Result
Minute Order - No Hearing Held

10/20/2020 Motion ▼

Judicial Officer
Moss, Cheryl B.

Hearing Time
9:30 AM

Cancel Reason
Vacated - per Judge

<p>Comment</p> <p>Ploaintiff's Motion for Permission to Relocate Outside the State of Nevada with the Parties Minor Children; and for Related Relief</p>
<p>12/07/2020 Order ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[263] Order After Hearing of October 20, 2020 Minute Order</p>
<p>12/22/2020 Domestic Notice to Statistically Close Case ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[264] Domestic Notice to Statistically Close Case</p>
<p>01/04/2021 Administrative Reassignment - Judicial Officer Change ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>Judicial Reassignment to Judge Sunny Bailey</p>
<p>04/15/2021 Notice of Entry of Order ▼</p> <p>Comment</p> <p>[265] Notice of Entry of Order After Hearing of October 20, 2020</p>

Financial

McDonald, Candace

Total Financial Assessment	\$416.00
Total Payments and Credits	\$416.00

7/31/2015	Transaction Assessment			\$299.00
7/31/2015	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2015-23659-FAM	McDonald, Candace	(\$299.00)
11/14/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00
11/14/2016	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2016-110620-CCCLK	McDonald, Candace	(\$25.00)
12/14/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00
12/14/2016	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2016-121087-CCCLK	McDonald, Candace	(\$25.00)
1/5/2017	Transaction Assessment			\$11.00
1/5/2017	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2017-00356-FAM	Collings, Russell D	(\$11.00)
3/21/2019	Transaction Assessment			\$2.00
3/21/2019	Payment (Phone)	Receipt # 2019-08239-FAM	Matthew Brewster	(\$2.00)
4/15/2019	Transaction Assessment			\$2.00

4/15/2019	Payment (Phone)	Receipt # 2019-10852-FAM	Matthew Brewter	(\$2.00)
4/23/2019	Transaction Assessment			\$2.00
4/23/2019	Payment (Phone)	Receipt # 2019-11730-FAM	Matthew Brewster	(\$2.00)
6/28/2019	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00
7/11/2019	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2019-19683-FAM	Hauser, Michelle A.	(\$25.00)
8/31/2020	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00
8/31/2020	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2020-48458-CCCLK	McDonald, Candace	(\$25.00)
McDonald, Michael Lee				
	Total Financial Assessment			\$448.50
	Total Payments and Credits			\$448.50
8/19/2015	Transaction Assessment			\$217.00
8/19/2015	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2015-88180-CCCLK	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$217.00)
11/10/2015	Transaction Assessment			\$12.00
11/10/2015	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2015-34804-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$12.00)
6/28/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$22.00
6/28/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-20509-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$22.00)
7/7/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$12.00
7/7/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-21316-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$12.00)
7/29/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$0.50
7/29/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-23753-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$0.50)
9/8/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$17.00
9/8/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-28300-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$17.00)
9/27/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$24.00
9/27/2016	Efile Payment	Receipt # 2016-93614-CCCLK	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$24.00)
11/2/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00

11/2/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-34210-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$25.00)
11/10/2016	Transaction Assessment			\$2.00
11/10/2016	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2016-34972-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$2.00)
2/10/2017	Transaction Assessment			\$77.00
2/10/2017	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2017-04281-FAM	Front Counter Customer Service	(\$77.00)
8/8/2017	Transaction Assessment			\$25.00
8/8/2017	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2017-24907-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$25.00)
10/26/2017	Transaction Assessment			\$10.00
10/26/2017	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2017-33059-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$10.00)
3/21/2018	Transaction Assessment			\$5.00
3/21/2018	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2018-08359-FAM	McDonald, Michael Lee	(\$5.00)
Collings, Russell D				
	Total Financial Assessment			\$450.00
	Total Payments and Credits			\$450.00
3/5/2019	Transaction Assessment			\$450.00
3/5/2019	Payment (Window)	Receipt # 2019-06274-FAM	Collings, Russell D	(\$450.00)